HPFD-F05/145/2025-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT 1/645272/2025

No.Ft.48-5203/2020 (FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.
From
Nodal Officer—cum-PCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla.
To
Additional Chief Secretary (Forest) to the,
Government of Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion of 0.0132 ha of forest land in favour of Commissioner MCS for the
construction of Car Parking Opposite HPSEB Substation Kalibari in ward no-
2), within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division Distt. Shimla HP. (Online
Proposal No. FP/HP/Others/74448/2020).

Sir,

Kindly refer to your letter No. FFE-B-F(2)-22/2023 dated 24.06.2023 on the
subject cited above.

1. In this respect CCF Shimla has submitted that the certificate from DFO that
land selected for CA is a compact block and contiguous to forest or close
proximity and suitable from the management and protection point of view has
been uploaded at sr. No. 11 of online part-II.

2. CCF Shimla has submitted that the suitability certificate from DFO concerned
has been uploaded at sr. No. 11 of online part-II.

3. The certificate of non-availability of non-forest land for CA has been uploaded
from DFO concerned has been uploaded at sr. No. 12. of online part-II.

4. The undertaking of the user agency duly counter signed by DFO Shimla has
been uploaded at sr. No.16 of online part-I.

' Yours faithfully,
Signed by

Sanjay Sood
Rt S22 808U Cr (rea)

O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla.
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